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From: Gillian Mackenzie 1 Code A —
Sent: 05 April 2011 09:22

To: Code A

Subject: Query

Thank you for your e mail. May | have an answer referring to the statements from Haslar staff — I note that
query has been ignored and | cannot find reference to those statements in the GMC hearing. Gillian M Mackenzie
PS | am well aware of what went on during the interview with Dr. Barton by the police in the first instance and of
course | am well ware of the evasive answers given by other Nurses. i.e. hydration was set up by drip etc after | had
been to the Police and Dr. Reid was called in when a family member insisted that someone in authority saw his

War Memorial in the same way as my son was ( in the Richards case) when he appeared at the Gosport War
Memorial on 18 I9 20 August at approximately 11pm. He only saw the night Nurses and yet Philip Beed states he
met my son — absolute rubbish. 1 did not attend every day at the hearing as my “partner” was dying from Cancer -
(31 July 2009 ) 1 am amazed at the total muddle that went on mixing up patients etc. in cross examination,
questions from the panel etc. | allege that the Nursing and Midwifery Council have not examined the GMC hearing
notes or if they have their comprehension and lack of investigation is on a par with most of the “Authorities” . |
have not gone along so far with the widely held belief that the whole saga of Gosport has been one cover-up from
the beginning - | am beginning to come to the same conclusion — but it is not over yet. | repeat | want confirmation
that you received statements from Haslar staff and an explanation why they were not mentioned at the GMC
hearing. Gillian M Mackenzie



